

JOANNA ETTLINGER, PhD, PGeo, MAusIMM(CP)

207 East Queens Road, North Vancouver, BC V7N 4N7
Home: +1 604 961 2479 : jettlinger@rocksandstocks.com

Summary

Fifteen years' experience working in gold, nickel, copper, copper-gold and uranium exploration and resource development with a broad range of experience in all aspects of field-based exploration in Australia and Canada. Professional Geoscientist registered with APEGBC and a Chartered Professional (Geology) Member of the Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy. Qualified Person for the purposes of 43-101 report writing and technical disclosure. President of Yukon Women in Mining.

Highlights

Exploration and resource development program management
Technical and government report writing
MLU permit applications

Competent Microsoft Office, ArcGIS, Target, GEMS, MapInfo and MicroMine user
Excellent written and verbal communication skills
Investor relations

Accomplishments

Process Improvement

Improved core sampling efficiency at Eagle project to reduce sample backlog and improve assay turnaround time

Mentoring

Supervised and mentored a team of young geologists, technicians and research students. President of Yukon Women in Mining Chapter

Experience

Senior Project Geologist

June 2012 to May 2013

Victoria Gold Corp

Responsible for managing all field aspects of Victoria Gold Corp.'s advanced Eagle gold project in Yukon, Canada.

Planning, implementation and supervision of exploration and resource development drilling programs including metallurgical and engineering test work, resource expansions and developing grassroots exploration targets.

Responsible for reporting to government and First Nations entities, written and oral presentations to the Executive Committee, developing and managing budgets and supervising and mentoring junior geologists and research students.

Led site tours for investment bankers, analysts and media and government representatives, gave presentations at international technical conferences and performed investor relations duties at trade show booths.

Vice President, Exploration

August 2010 to May 2012

Monster Mining Corp

Managed Monster Mining Corp.'s exploration programs focused in the Keno Hill silver district.

Planned and implemented field exploration programs and evaluated projects for option.

Managed claims, provided timely government reporting, and prepared environmental permit applications in consultation with regulatory agencies.

Corporate responsibilities included First Nations consultation, investor relations, written and oral presentations to Board of Directors, public presentations at international mineral and investor forums, public relations.

Qualified Person responsible for all aspects of the company's technical disclosure.

Senior Project Geologist/ Yukon Exploration Manager

July 2009 to July 2010

Golden Predator Canada Corp

Responsible for all aspects of exploration and early stage development of Golden Predator's Canadian exploration projects.

Planning and definition of drilling targets, analysis and interpretation of geological, geochemical, geotechnical

and geophysical data and implementation of quality assurance/quality control procedures for drilling and surface samples.

Responsible for tenure management, environmental permitting, government reporting.

Gave public presentations at mineral exploration conferences, written and oral presentations to upper management and the Board of Directors, and performed investor relations duties at mining and exploration conventions.

Senior Project Geologist

April 2007 to March 2009

Copper Ridge Explorations Inc

Managed all aspects of field based gold, copper, copper-gold and uranium exploration in British Columbia and Yukon, including the safe and efficient management of remote helicopter-supported programs.

Logistical management and liaising with contractors and service providers.

Geological and structural interpretation of results.

Collation, interpretation and review of regional and historical exploration programs.

PhD Student

April 2003 to April 2007 (full time), April 2007 to April 2011 (part time)

University of Western Australia/pmd*CRG

Investigated the hydrothermal fluid evolution of the New Celebration Archean orogenic gold deposit and implications for gold mineralization within the Kalgoorlie-Kambalda corridor in the Eastern Goldfields province of Western Australia.

Lectured on mining and exploration geology and introductory geology in the Engineering School, teaching assistant for various laboratory courses.

Exploration Geologist

October 1998 to April 2003

Savage Resources, PacMin Mining Corporation Ltd, Sons of Gwalia Ltd.

Junior and intermediate level positions with junior and mid-tier exploration and mining companies in Western Australia.

Responsibilities included planning, implementing and supervising RAB, Aircore and RC drilling programs, preparation of drilling proposals, mapping, soil sampling, interpretation of drilling results, collation, interpretation and review of regional and historical exploration programs, database management.

Petrologist

April 1998 to November 1998

Terry Leach & Co

Laboratory-based geologist analyzing samples from Australia and Southwest Pacific epithermal gold and porphyry copper-gold systems.

Education

Ph.D.: Geology, 2011

University of Western Australia

Thesis on hydrothermal geochemistry of Archean orogenic gold deposits

Master of Science: Geology, 1997

University of Auckland

Thesis on magnetite geochemistry

Bachelor of Science: Geology, 1994

University of Auckland

Affiliations

Member, Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists, British Columbia (2011 to present)

Chartered Professional Member (Geology), Australasian Institute of Mining and Metallurgy, (2009 to present)

Member, Society of Economic Geologists (1995 to present)

President, Yukon Women in Mining (2011 to present)